
SL No Volume/S
cetion Clause No. Page No Tender specification 

Requirement Queries/Clarification TVNL's response Bidder's query on 
TVNL'S response Reply of TVNL

1
Volume-
1,GCC Cl.No.11.3 76 of 133

the price for items in the 
contract,except as provided 
in the sub-clause 11.3.3 
shall be firm………………..  Firm price to be quoted 

Noted.
Please reply about Cl.11.3.3 
availability in the tender 

specifications

The clause 11.3.3 is 
not available in the 
tender documents. 
Its reference has 
been mistakenly 
made in the clause 
11.3.1 of GCC.

2 Volume-1 13 of 133 Attachment 4

Bidder will propose additional vendors during 
detailed engineering as required and will be 
finalized after mutually discussion.
Please review and accept.

Okay Noted

3 Volume-1 14 of 133 Attachement 5

Bidder understands that deviation 
withdrawal (either upward or downward) 
price shall be furnished along with price 
bid.
This price will be considered for 
evaluation of the bid, incase customer 
does not accepts bidder's deviations.
Please confirm.

As mentioned in Cl. 8,2 (e) 
deviation (Tech & 
commercial) to be given 
representaly with Part-II of 
the Bid. 

please specify whther any 
withdrawl price for deviations 
has to be given or not along 

with price bid. 
Or

Bidder will be given chance to 

Withdrawal for price 
deviation is to be 
given only in case  

offer is different from 
technical 

specifications 
mentioned in tender

                     2 X 210 MW TENUGHAT TPS-DRY FLY ASH COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM

Please confirm.
 If bidders understanding is correct, 
request custoemr to provide format for 
furnishing deviations along withdrawal 
price.

revise the price after post bid 
meeting.

mentioned in tender 
documents.  No  price 
revision is allowed.

cl.25.3 20 of 133

The evaluation shall be done 
based on the summary price 

table. L1 bidder shall be 
required to submit detailed 

price tables within 10 days of 
request from the employer.

confirmed

Summary Price 
schedule-Table 

No.1, Note 1
35 of 133

bidder to quote in summary 
price schedule along with 
table 1.1 to 1.4 as attached 
below based on which 
evaluation will be done.

5 Volume-1
Summary Price 
schedule-Table 

No.1, Note 1
35 of 133

Summary price schedule-
Sl.no.1 to 8

Bidder understands that the prices shall 
be quoted including taxes and duties.
Please confirm.

Confirmed Confirmed 

6 Volume-1

 Price schedule 
for supply of 2 

years O&M 
Spares-Table 
No.3, Note 1

42 of 133

….. The price schedule is to 
be submitted 6 months 
prior to scheduled 
commissioning.

Bidder understands that Table 3 i.e O&M 
spares list with prices is not required to 
submit along with price bid.
Also O&M spares price is not required to 
be included in the table-1.
Please confirm.

2 years O & M spares to be 
included in the price in sl 
no. (4) table. 2 years O & M 
spares list with prices are 
required to be submitted 
with price bid as per details 
in Table No. 3

Noted

Appendix 1 has 3 tables in 
which table 2 is for price 

adjustment calculation due to 
price indices.

Hence,Table 2 is not rquired to 
furnish as per TVNL's response 
at sl.no.1 (Firm price to be 

Quoted).

Please confirm

Bidder requests customer to confirm the 
list of price tables/ schedules to be 
submitted as part of price bid since same 
is not clear in the tender specifications.

Volume-1

Price shedules as mentioned 
in appendix I to be 
submitted along with price 
bid. Price  for 2 years O&M 
spares list to be submitted 
as per table no 3. 

4



7 Volume-
1,GCC

Cl.16.6.2 & 
16.6.3

 88 of 
133

The contractor shall 
arrange for training of the 
personnel of the employer, 
abroad/in India for the 
man days…………

Bidder requests customer to specify the 
training needs required along with man 
days to make all the bidders at par.

30 Mandays 

Pleas specify training needs.
To undertake O&M of 

system.

8 Volume-
1,GCC Cl.41  115 of 

133

The employer shall have 
the right to 
propose/consider 
contractor's proposal, and 
subsequently order 

Bidder understands that price,time ad 
performance or any other facors as applicable 
due to  change or modifications as specified in 
the cl.41.1 will be considered by employer and 
mutually agreed.
Please confirm.

Price if any in downward 
side   as per cl. 41.1 to be 
considered.

Bidder requests that additional 
price, time and performance 
implications due to change or 
modifications as specified in 

the cl.41.1 shall also be 
accepted by customer.

Please review and confirm

Price change if 
any, as per cl. 
41.1 to be 
considered.

9 Volume-1 Annexure 2 25 of 133
Annexure 2, Bid security 
bank guarantee

1)    Please note that as per Annexure II “ Bid 
security for Bank Guarantee” (Page 25 of 133, 
Volume I), in Sl. No. 9 one blank (i.e. 
dated………. day of…………. 2013……...…. 
for…………….Bank Ltd) is there after 2013, in 
which it is not clear what to be written. The 
same is highlighted in the enclosed file. Please 
clarify.
2)    The year as mentioned 2013 in Sl. No. 9 
has to be changed to 2017.

The date of issue of BG 
should be filled in the 
blank. The year shall be 
2017 in place of 2013

Noted

has to be changed to 2017.


